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Megan Hayes <auto-reply-us 1@us.aconex.com> Thu, Apr 25, 2024 at 2:54 PM 
Reply-To: auto-reply-us1@us.aconex.com 
To: ITP.Taylor@noaa.gov 

'#####- When replying, do not delete the content below this line. '#####­

Dear ITP., 

You have received a new Letter: ASOW-LTT-000043 

Project: ASOW COPS.COPN 
Type: Letter 

Mail Number: ASOW-L TT-000043 
Reference Number: ASOW-L TT-000043 

To: NMFS.GAR Incidental-Take, NOAA 
PR.ITP Monitoring Reports, NOAA 
ITP. Taylor, NOAA 
Mrs Alyssa Clevenstine, NOAA Fisheries 

Cc: Mr Vincent Esposito, Atlantic Shores Offshore Wind, LLC 
Deanne Hargrave, Atlantic Shores Offshore Wind, LLC 
Eric Swanson, Atlantic Shores Offshore Wind, LLC 
Stephanie Wilson, Atlantic Shores Offshore Wind, LLC 

From: M Hayes, Atlantic Shores Offshore Wind, LLC 
Sent: 4/25/24 11 :54:08 AM PDT (GMT -07:00) 

Status: Outstanding 
Response: Respond by Thursday, May 2, 2024 

Subject: Atlantic Shores Lease Area 0541 Protected Species IHA Closure Report 

Good Afternoon, 

Atlantic Shores Offshore Wind Bight, LLC is filing this PSO report in compliance with the modified closure of an Incidental 
Harassment Authorization that was valid from August 10, 2023 through March 31 , 2024. This IHA was granted for High­
Resolution Geophysical Surveys using sound sources for lease area OCS-A 0541 . Reporting requirements are triggered 
both at the end of a survey and at the closure of the IHA. Atlantic Shores filed the end of survey PSO reports on 
December 22, 2023 and accompanying Shapefiles on January 12, 2024. Since that filing no further Geophysical surveys 
have been conducted. Attached here are the same filings that were made on December 22, 2023 and January 12, 2024 
to meet the IHA closure reporting requirements. 

Sincerely, 

Megan Hayes 

Sr. Permitting Lead 

Atlantic Shores 
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File Attachments (ZiP- download all files ) 
AP-P-endix F Reticle Binocular Calibration Tables.Qdf 
AP-P-endix G Night Vision Eg!tlQment SQecifications.Qdf 
AP-P-endix H ASOW Fugro RPS OCS-A 0541 GeoQhY.sical SurveY. Raw Data.xlsx 
AP-P-endix K SummarY. of Vessel Strike Avoidance Actions.Qdf 
AP-P-endix J Dead and Injured Protected SQecies ReQort.Qdf 
ASOW GeoQhY.sical SurveY. OCS-A 0541 RPS PSO Final ReQort 2022.docx.Qdf 
AP-P-endix A Lease OCS-A 0541.Qdf 
AP-P-endix B AtlanticShoresBightHRG 2022FinallHA IHA OPR1.Qdf 
AP-P-endix C Environmental Management Plan ASOW Fugro OCS-0541 2022 GeoP-hY.S-P-df 
AP-P-endix D Protected SQecies Observers Onboard.Qdf 
AP-P-endix E Vessel Photos.Qdf 
APAF9D~1.PDF 
ASOW Fugro OCS-A 0541 GeoQhY.sical FEnterQrise 2022-2023.ziP-

This is an automatic notification from Aconex . 
The file attachment link(s), if any, will expire in seven (7) days. To reply to this message, hit the Reply button on your 
email program. Do not edit the subject line. 

Aconex 
Project success. Easy as Aconex. To request an Aconex User Account please contact your local Oracle Support by 
visiting Support Central 

This email and any attachments are confidential, subject to copyright and may be privileged. Recipients shall not disclose or transmit information contained in 
this email, including the attachment(s) and file link(s), to any other third party. To the extent you or the recipients disclose or transmit the information contained 
in this email to a third party, Aconex is no longer responsible for the security, integrity or confidentiality of such information. No confidentiality or privilege is 
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you are not the intended recipient of this email you must not disseminate, copy or use the information in it. 
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